
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2015   ________ 

AGENDA 

 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting or Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – July 12, 2016 Public Participation Meeting & Human Services Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Program Reports 

a. Children’s Services – Presentation by Cindy Zellner-Ehlers & Staff 

b. Collective Unit Report 

c. Director’s Report 

8. Continuing /Pending Business 

a. Resource Center Building Update 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. Budget Update 

d. Vouchers 

9. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

10. New Business 

a. Kitchen Staffing at the Senior Center  

b. Moving Energy Assistance Program In House 

1.) Creation of Position 

2.) Elimination of Current Position 

c. Request for New Position – Financial Manager  

11. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

12. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, September 13, 2016 

13. Adjourn Meeting 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur. 

 
 

 

Wednesday,              
August 9, 2016 

8:30 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

Members of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors and/or its 
sub-units may be in 
attendance at this 
meeting to listen and 
gather information.  
Notice is hereby given 
that the above meeting 
may constitute a 
meeting of the Door 
County Board of 
Supervisors or one of 
its sub-units. However 
no official action will be 
taken except by the 
Administrative 
Services Committee. 

1



DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS MEETING (2017 Budget Public Hearing) 
****** Wednesday, July 12, 2016 at 8:00a.m. ***** 

 
The Door County Human Services Board held the second of two public participation 
meetings.  The purpose of the meeting was to receive public comments regarding the 
programs, services and budget currently provided by the Department of Human 
Services.  The Notice of Public Hearing appeared in the July 6, 2016 and July 9, 2016 
issues of the local newspaper, the Door County Advocate and on radio announcements.   
 
Chairman Mark Moeller called the Public Participation Process Meeting to order at 8:00 
a.m.  Human Service Board members and staff present introduced themselves.  The 
Chair then shared the public participation meeting process formalities.  A written sign-in 
sheet for the public guests present and those that wished to speak was provided to the 
Recording Secretary and to the Chairman to acknowledge requests.  This list is attached 
to these minutes. 
 
Mr. Moeller asked those individuals to speak before the Board and the following is a 
compilation of the public comments made.  No written correspondence was received prior 
to the meeting regarding the 2017 budget. 
 

1. Steve McCarthy – Curative Connections: 
Steve shared that last year their business name changed from NEW Curative 
to Curative Connections. The new name shared their goal of connecting people 
to the individualized wrap around services that they want for continued 
independence. Currently, due to their experience with the Sister Bay Adult Day 
Care, they are helping Sunshine House establish and grow an adult day care 
here in Sturgeon Bay.  Steve encouraged the department’s support. 
 

Mr. Moeller asked if anyone else wished to add any comments and then thanked the 
public for their participation.   
 
The Public Participation Meeting was adjourned at 8:34 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Shawn M. Barlament – Recording Secretary 
 
 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or 
revision at the next regular meeting. 

12



23



34



45



DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, July 12, 2016 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Mark Moeller called the July 12, 2016 meeting of the Door County Human Services Board to 

order at 8:34am after the Public Participation Meeting concluded at the Government Center’s 

Chamber Room. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Chairman Mark Moeller, Helen Bacon, Roy Englebert, Tom Leist, Megan Lundahl, Joe 

Miller, Robert Rau and Nancy Robillard. 

Excused: Wayne Kudick 

Staff Present:  Ken Pabich-County Administrator, Joseph Krebsbach-Director, Cori McFarlane–

Deputy Director, Dr. Colleen O’Rourke-Psychiatrist, Doreen Goddard-Children & Families 

Manager, Cindy Zellner-Ehlers-Children’s Service Program Manager, Beth Chisholm-Children & 

Families Unit, Barbara Snow-Administrative Assistant/Senior Resource Center, Naomi Spritka-

Birth to Three Educator, Elizabeth Ziolkowski-Behavioral Health Therapist, Tanya Kavicky-Mels–

Behavioral Health Therapist and Shawn Barlament–Office Manager/Recording Secretary.  

Others Present:  Susan Kohout-Door County Board and Gina Felhofer-Family Services of 

Northeast Wisconsin 

 

Board members present established a quorum. 

 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

A motion was made by Tom Leist and seconded by Roy Englebert to adopt the agenda.  All were 

in favor. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Nancy Robillard motioned to approve minutes from the June 22, 2016 Human Services Board 

meeting and Public Participation Meeting. This was seconded by Megan Lundahl.  All approved. 

 

5. Correspondence- 

None 

 

6. Public Comment-  

None 

 

7. Discussion of Public Participation Meeting 

Cori McFarlane was interested in obtaining more information about Curative Connection’s service 

offerings. 

 

8.  Program Reports- 

a. Trauma Informed Care – Staff Presentation 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the 

next regular meeting. 

 

 

16



The work group from the department’s Trauma Informed Care Organizational Change Initiative 

presented a compelling “Fostering Futures” PowerPoint (attached to these minutes) on how 

this will fit with our mission and vision.  The information shared generated positive comments 

and questions from the board members. 

b. Collective Unit Report 

No questions asked. 

c. Director’s Report 

Joe shared that our focus as a department is tied to our department’s vision statement: “To 

become the best Human Services agency in the State with excellent customer service, where 

staff enjoy coming to work.” 

 

9. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Family Care Updates 

 Our department received a contract addendum from the state titled, “Institution for 

Mental Disease Rebalancing Initiative (IMD RI)”.  This can provide up to 50% 

reimbursement for costs incurred during the last half of 2016 for a Family Care member 

that has been admitted to an IMD through emergency detention after the first 72 hours 

of their stay. $450,000 has been allotted to this rebalancing effort and will be allocated 

based on each county’s percentage of the total reimbursement requested by all 

counties. 

 Recently our department has received no notification from the MCOs when two 

Protective Placement clients were moved. 

b. Resource Center Building Updates 

Joe was recently involved in a daylong meeting with Venture Architects staff and specific 

County staff members regarding the building.  This meeting included a Furniture, Fixtures and 

Equipment (FF&E) needs discussion.  A projected budget will be presented to the property 

Committee on the 20th and if approved moved to the County Board agenda on July 26th for a 

decision regarding whether or not to go to the next phase of the project. 

c. Staff Recruitment Updates 

Interviews have been scheduled for the Behavioral Health Therapist. 

d. Contracted Staff vs. Employee Status 

This discussion will be under New Business 11.b. Request to Move Contracted Staff into 

County Positions on this meeting agenda. 

e. Vouchers 

No questions asked. 

 

10. Topics To Be Referred to the Legislative Committee- 

At this time there are no topics to be referred. 

 

11. New Business- 

a. Door County Public Benefit Fraud Report with Comparisons to state. 

Several reports were shared in the Agenda packet.  One of these reports is related to IPV) 

which stands for Intentional Program Violations.  In addition to IPV and fraud cases, there are 

also overpayments that occur often.  Staff then need to investigate to recoup those funds. Each 

county’s Economic Support unit pursues IPVs and overpayment dependent on the county’s 

case load and available staff. There is currently one fraud investigator hired for the consortium.  

Joe explained that although there is often a great deal of conversation about fraud, the majority 

of participants use the system as it should be. 

27



 

 

b. Request to Move Contracted Staff into County Positions 

Tom Leist moved to hire 4 additional internal staff positions for the Children & Families Support 

Service Unit plus one additional Comprehensive Community Service (CCS) case manager.  

Robert Rau seconded the motion.  Discussion ensued regarding the current staffing 

configuration that includes the use of contracted staff and the challenges this presents plus the 

impact on budget.  It was clarified that if approved, the current 3 contractors would need to 

apply for the positions in order to be considered a part of the candidate pool.  The motion was 

unanimously approved. 

c. Proposed Decrease in Psychiatric Hours 

Helen Bacon moved to decrease psychiatric services from 40 hours per week to 32 hours while 

continuing with a full employee benefit package, including approval to explore contracting some 

psychiatric services to Kewaunee County. Joe Miller seconded the motion. Joe Krebsbach 

discussed the changes that have happened over the past couple of years that have led to this 

request for change in hours at this time.  He also explained that Kewaunee County has recently 

asked for the possibility of contracting for some psychiatric time following this proposed change.  

All were in favor. 

d. 5310 Grant Application 

Roy Englebert motioned to allow permission to pursue the 5310 Transportation Grant to 

request 80% funding for the Senior Resource Center bus and van.  Nancy Robillard seconded 

the motion.  All were in favor. 

e. Increased Hours for Disability Benefits Specialist (DBS) Position for 2017 

Megan Lundahl moved and Joe Miller seconded the motion to increase the DBS position’s 

hours from 28 to 32.  The motion approval was unanimous. 

f. Donation From Advocates for Independent Living (AIL) 

Roy Englebert moved to accept the donation from AIL for radio advertising.  Nancy Robillard 

seconded the motion.  This donation will assist the ADRC with their public outreach 

requirements.  Direction from the county’s Corp Counsel has been obtained for this endeavor. 

All were in favor. 

 

12. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee- 

Doreen Goddard and Cori McFarlane are researching alternative care for children now that Brown 

County has advised that their Juvenile Detention Center no longer has bed space available 

effective October 1, 2016. 

 

13. Next Meeting Date: 

Tuesday, August 9, 2016 beginning at 8:30am in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

14. Adjournment:   

Robert Rau motioned and Megan Lundahl seconded to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried.  

The meeting adjourned at 10:53am. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn M. Barlament, Recording Secretary 

38



Fostering Futures
Door County DHS’s Trauma Informed Care 

Organizational Change Initiative

49



What you should know:

 Trauma Informed Care is NOT more work.

 It IS about doing things differently.

 Trauma Informed Care is NOT a new program or specific treatment 

interventions.

 It IS a philosophical shift in our culture of care.

 TIC will impact our physical environment, training, business decisions, 

policies & procedures. 

 TIC is an evolution.  This will not happen overnight!

510



Our Trauma Informed Care Vision:

Providing help for today and hope for tomorrow

by fostering a safe community that values

your voice, your choice, your future. 

611



Trauma:

 Results from an event, series of events or set of circumstances that 

has a profound effect on one’s psychological development or well-

being.

 Often involves a physiological, social and/or spiritual impact.

 We each have a UNIQUE and INDIVIDUAL response to and experience of 

the same traumatic event. 

712



Adverse Childhood Experiences

(ACEs):

 Potentially traumatic events that occur before age 18 that can have 

negative, lasting effects on health and well-being.

 Can range from physical, emotional, or sexual abuse to parental 

divorce or the incarceration of a parent or guardian. 

 Numerous studies have shown a direct connection between ACEs and 

negative behavioral and health outcomes, such as obesity, alcoholism, 

diabetes, smoking, depression and suicide risk later in life.

813



Universal Precautions:

 Medical providers: Approach everyone as though they carry germs; i.e, 

wear gloves and masks, change equipment between patients, 

scrubbing protocol.

 Human service agencies: Treat everyone we encounter as though they 

have had adverse experiences…

 With Kindness, Respect, Compassion

 In an environment that fosters Safety and Trust

 This includes our clients and our co-workers!   

914



 What’s wrong with you? ->

What happened to you?

Resilience

 What’s STRONG with you?

1015



Why now?

 Pivotal time in our agency’s 

development as a new Dept. of 

Human Services.

 Fits with our mission & vision.

 An alarming 15-20% of Door 

County’s adult  residents have 

four or more ACE’s! 

Yellow <10%; Green 10-15%

Purple 15-20%; Red >20%


1116



Human and Social Impacts

 Untreated trauma can have severe negative impacts on a person’s physical and 
emotional well-being. 

 Trauma has been linked to hallucinations and delusions, depression, suicidal 
tendencies, chronic anxiety, hostility, poor social skills, eating disorders, and 
dissociation.

 Trauma victims are at a much higher risk for co-occurring mental health and 
substance abuse disorders, violence victimization and perpetration, self-injury, 
and a host of other coping mechanisms which themselves have devastating human, 
social, and economic costs. 

 Between 51 percent and 98 percent of public mental health clients diagnosed with 
severe mental illness have trauma histories, and prevalence rates within substance 
abuse treatment programs and other social services are similar. 

 In children, trauma may be incorrectly diagnosed as depression, attention deficit 
hyperactivity disorder (ADHD), oppositional defiant disorder (ODD), conduct 
disorder, generalized anxiety disorder, separation anxiety disorder, and reactive 
attachment disorder.

1217



Financial Costs

 Untreated trauma strains the financial resources of health care and 

behavioral health services, decreases productivity in the workplace, increases 

reliance on public welfare, and increases incarceration rates. 

 The economic costs of untreated trauma-related alcohol and drug abuse alone 

were estimated at $160.7 billion in 2000. 

 The estimated cost to society of child abuse and neglect is $94 billion per 

year, or $258 million per day.

 For child abuse survivors, long-term psychiatric and medical health care costs 

are estimated at $100 billion per year.

1318



Let’s put this in perspective...
(Note the following is a little out of date, but powerful nonetheless.)

The “ACE” Study The Tragic Consequences of Unaddressed Childhood Trauma. Presented by Ann Jennings Ph.D Federal 
Roundtable on Women and Trauma April 29, 2010 

http://www.slideserve.com/step/the-ace-study-the-tragic-consequences-of-unaddressed-childhood-trauma/

1419

http://www.slideserve.com/step/the-ace-study-the-tragic-consequences-of-unaddressed-childhood-trauma/?utm_source=notification&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=presentation+suggested


1520



1621



1722



1823



1924



2025



“

”
In my beginning is my end. 

- T.S. Eliot, Four Quartets

2126



2227



         
     DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
                         421 Nebraska Street                                             
                         Sturgeon Bay WI  54235                                
                           Main Line: 920-746-7155                                         Joseph Krebsbach, Director                   

      1st Floor Fax: 920-746-2355 
                  2nd Floor Fax: 920-746-2439 

          dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

Human Services Board 
Agency Updates – August 2016 

   
 

I. Program Changes and Highlights 
A. Economic Support – Food Share on Demand continues, but the impact on call center is less than 

expected. The Consortium is considering monitoring activity for possible changes to call center 
staffing for September with less workers scheduled to be on call center.   

 
The state has continued to emphasize that counties review cases for discrepancies in reported 
earnings vs. what clients claim as income.  Researching these is very time consuming.  In some 
cases, this results in an overpayment of benefits issued, which requires the client to repay the 
amount of those benefits.  Some cases are also referred for fraud, if appropriate.  We are seeing an 
increase in Fair Hearing appeals with regard to overpayment cases.  This means clients are 
disputing the money they are required to repay.  The Fair Hearing is a legal process wherein the 
county Economic Support staff present their case to an Administrative Law Judge, and the client 
presents their argument; typically these hearings are by telephone.  Many of the overpayments are 
amounts totaling thousands of dollars.  These hearings are a time consuming process.  Last year 
Door County had four Fair Hearings all year.  This year we have already had four, with four more 
scheduled.  This is a pattern in the Consortium but also statewide as efforts are made to recoup 
dollars from benefits overpaid. 
 

B. There are a number of changes coming in 2017 related to the Children’s Long Term Support 
Waiver Program that are directly related to the State of Wisconsin’s renewal of this Federal 
application S1915(c) home and community based services waiver, renewed every 5 years.  Some of 
the key highlights include elimination of early and periodic screening, diagnostic and treatment 
services (autism treatment, nursing services, personal care worker services, specialized medical and 
therapeutic supplies, and some counseling services) with expectation that all clients in need of this 
services in these arenas will access them through the MA card;  the addition of the child care 
services, training for unpaid caregivers, and relocation services for children relocating from more 
restrictive settings.  Audits will be done differently- they will be conducted with a more thorough 
lens on outcome achievement. The State will now manage our waiting list for children services. And 
a rate setting system will be implemented by the State to manage our rates and our contracts.  
These are some monumental changes in how we do business supporting children and families.  

  
C. Our new brochure for Children and Families Support Services Unit has gone to print and may 

be available at the time of the Board meeting for viewing.  We are very pleased with the result and 
hope to use this as a vital piece to our outreach to the community on the various programs 
available to children and families. The most important promotion is our single point of entry and 
having interested families/families in need access supports regardless of the alphabet soup program 
affiliation and more about accessing support through one door. We welcome the opportunity to 
share this with you. 

 

28

mailto:dhs@co.door.wi.us


 

2 
 

D. We reported last month that the Brown County jail has given notice that they will no longer accept 
out of county placements for secure juvenile detention as of October 1.  We have been 
communicating with Sheboygan County and are optimistic we will be able to contract with them for 
this service.  We are also having conversations with a community provider regarding the possibility 
of developing alternative community-based programming to address delinquent behavior, including 
a day report center, behavioral de-escalation in the home and community, and alternative 72-hour 
hold placement options.  In the meantime, our staff are working across disciplines to develop 
proactive crisis plans for youth developed in multiple systems of care (juvenile justice/child 
protection, behavioral health, and children and families support services).  We have developed a 
comprehensive, uniform crisis plan format for use across the entire department.     

 
E. Our Foster Care Coordinator has completed licensure of a new foster home for our community.  

Two more are pending. 
 
F. The Behavioral Health Division is preparing for a recertification site visit by DHS Division of 

Quality Assurance on September 30.  They will be reviewing our outpatient Mental Health and 
AODA clinics, as well as our certified crisis program. Application packets for recertification were 
submitted to the state on July 29.  In addition, the Behavioral Health team and support staff are 
preparing for a credentialing review by Optum, one of the HMO’s.  This review is scheduled for 
August 3.   

 
G. We are happy to report that we have convinced an OWI assessor from several years back to 

return and help us out for at least the next few couple of months.  Perry Ackeret will be conducting 
assessments a couple of days a week while we continue to look for a more permanent assessor.  
Former Behavioral Health Manager Tina Baeten was here a couple of days in July doing 
assessments for us as well.   

 
H. The final report on the Emergency Detention Enhancement Grant, which ended June 30, was 

submitted to the Wisconsin Department of Health Services was submitted July 29, 2016. Notable 
accomplishments of the grant include the following: Our contracted consultant completed a 
comprehensive study with recommendations for future structure and staffing of our emergency 
detention system; we delivered several excellent trainings, resulting in our crisis team and 
community partners being better prepared to respond to emergency mental health needs of 
children and of elders with dementia; we developed a new, consistent crisis plan format to be used 
agency-wide and are developing DHS 34 crisis plans for youth at risk of mental health crises; we 
completely reviewed and updated our crisis policy manual and conducted a day-long training 
session for the entire crisis team and community partners, including law enforcement and hospital 
staff on procedures to improve consistency and compliance with DHS 34 regulations; we invested in 
technology upgrades to improve the efficiency of our mobile crisis team; we made progress on 
building relationships and studying the feasibility of using telehealth to enhance crisis assessment 
services on Washington Island, discovering that the technology barriers that we thought existed 
really don’t (thus saving us a significant amount of money and allowing this project to continue 
beyond the end of the grant cycle).   Notably, the crisis team is fully staffed and fully trained.  We 
have experienced no turnover since the fall of 2015, with the exception of a vacancy created by an 
internal promotion (to fill our Behavioral Health Manager position). 

 
I. The month of July was quite a busy month at the Senior Center/ADRC. On July 6th, Chad Mielke 

from the Sturgeon Bay Police Department presented on “How to Detect and Prevent Scams.” On 
July 8th ADRC staff conducted memory screens for interested consumers, and in the afternoon 
Vicki Johnson from the Alzheimer’s Association gave a presentation on “Healthy Living for your 
Brain and Body.” On July 11th, we had 22 excited travelers take part in our Northern Door Day Trip 

29



 

3 
 

to visit the Bargains Unlimited second hand store in Sister Bay, the Liberty Grove meal site for 
lunch, and stop for an afternoon snack on the way home at the Yum Yum Tree in Baileys Harbor. 
On July 19th someone from the office of Bob Ross Estate Planning gave a presentation on “Wills vs. 
Trusts.” On July 22nd a curator from the Maritime Museum presented on the “History of Death’s 
Door Passageway.” On July 26th the truly amazing team of talented nurses from our Public Health 
Department presented on “Bone Health.” That presentation was a part of the collaborative effort 
known as “The Grapevine Project” we have been working together on all year long. Lastly, on July 
29th Carmen Schroeder, a licensed Dietician from Ministry, started her monthly ongoing nutrition 
education series titled, “Tasty Tidbits.” 

   
J. In addition to all the great educational and social activities at the ADRC, our Information & 

Assistance workers had 228 contacts, Elderly Benefit Specialist had 29 contacts, and we had 17 
Adult Protective Service intakes.  The Family Care waiting list is now at 87. 

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. Consumers and supporters of the Community Support Program will join together for a summer 
picnic, August 12 at Sunset Park.  This annual event provides a wonderful opportunity for 
consumers to work on socialization skills while celebrating successes big and small.    

 
B. Come and visit the ADRC/Senior Center sometime in August for one or all of the following 

scheduled events:  
• August 2nd at 12:45pm “Growing Older in Door County” open discussion 
• August 3rd at Noon “Meet the Candidates running for District Attorney: Ray Pelrine and Colleen   
     Nordin” 
• August 16th at 12:45pm Sturgeon Bay Cinema Day Trip 
• August 19th at 12:45pm Door County Historical Society presents “Sturgeon Bay Then & Now”  
• August 26th for lunch Packer Tailgating Party with Mary Jane Sorgel “The Original Golden Girl” 
• August 29th at 9am Seaquist Orchard Day Trip 
• August 30th at 10:30am “Strong Women” Fitness Group Info Session 
• August 30th at 2pm Ice Cream Social 

 
III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 

A. Our Juvenile Justice unit made its first placement at the Division of Juvenile Corrections (DJC) 
GROW Academy.  This is an alternative to placement at Lincoln Hills Correctional Institute.  In 
contrast to the traditional juvenile incarceration model, the Grow Academy offers an evidence-
based, correctional program consisting of an agriculturally-based educational curriculum, 
community partnerships, and cognitive-behavioral treatment to reduce recidivism among youth. 
It teaches youth the skills to successfully reintegrate into and be productive members of their 
communities. The Grow Academy is a residential program offering comprehensive treatment for 
youth that consists of: 24/7 supervision, agricultural curriculum, engagement in local food economy 
through community partnerships, evidenced-based skill development to help youth identify, control, 
and change thinking.  It’s typically a four month program, and the youth earn an accredited 
certificate in the food industry that would allow them to become managers within the food industry 
when they complete the program.  The cost, $292.00 per day, is comparable to Lincoln Hills, but 
we are hoping for better outcomes. 

 
IV. Training & Staff Development 

A. A training for all Economic Support staff in the consortium is planned for early October.  Due to 
many new workers and constant policy changes, it is important to have regular trainings.  Two 
workers completed their child care training in July. This is an in-person 3 day training offered by 
DCF. 

30



 

4 
 

B. Crisis Services managers from Door, Brown, & Kewaunee Counties will be hosting 4 two-hour 
training session for Care Wisconsin and Lakeland Care District providers, along with county crisis 
workers,  on Sept 13 and 20 at the Neville Museum in Green Bay.  A member from each 
organization will be seated on a question and answer panel. The program will be an overview of 
Emergency Detention (Chapter 51) criteria, crisis planning, and Chapter 55 protective placements.  
The goal is to clarify roles and responsibilities of MCOs and county crisis workers in the crisis 
planning, prevention and response for residents enrolled in Family Care.  These three counties and 
two MCO’s recently developed a crisis protocol to help define how to address these matters.  The 
protocol has been incorporated into Door County’s Crisis Policy and Procedure Manual. 
 

V. Agency & Community Collaboration  
A. Our Birth to Three Program team had opportunity to meet the new pediatrician in town, Dr. 

Arnold. We took this opportunity to update our Memorandum of Understanding with Pediatricians 
which helps define each of our roles and responsibilities in working together to serve children in our 
community who have developmental needs. We remain so pleased with our relationships with the 
medical community (physicians, Public Health Department, Children’s Hospital, neonatal intensive 
care units in Green Bay, etc.) to collaborate and aggressively partner to address the needs of all 
children. 

 
B. The Directors and Economic Support Managers from the Bay Lake Consortium met on July 25, 

for a facilitated discussion focused on ways to enhance the partnership.  The Brown County 
Director and Door County Deputy Director co-facilitated the discussion. There is a recognition that 
there are some inequities throughout the consortium, and we are looking for solutions.  The group 
committed to some preliminary action steps aimed at helping build more equity. These include 
consortium meetings for workers (next one planned for Oct.), reviewing workload models used by 
other consortia, and conducting an inventory of management contributions and reviewing roles and 
responsibilities of the managers in the consortium.  Future meetings are planned. 
 

VI. Sharing our Successes 

 The Community Support Program would like to celebrate the success of one of our consumers who has 
been working with us since 2009 when her mental health symptoms became so severe she had to go 
on disability after working full time as a cashier.  Over the past 5 years the consumer has worked with 
the Division of Vocational Rehabilitation and utilized the assistance of a job coach. In 2015, she 
completed a work experience placement.  The work experience unfortunately did not lead to a paid 
position, and the consumer had virtually given up on the goal of finding a part time job.  Fast forward 
to May 2016 - While out in the community running errands, she noticed a Help Wanted sign in the 
window at Dollar Tree and with the assistance of her case manager completed the application and got 
an interview.  Afterwards it was recommended that she write a thank you letter to the store manager 
for the chance to interview.  The CSP team is very proud to report that this consumer has been hired 
to work 12 hours a week as a cashier at Dollar Tree. 

 

 A Juvenile Justice worker recently wrote a letter to Judge Ehlers to accompany a termination order 
request for a young man on his caseload.  The memo read, in part: “I am writing this memo...not only 
because of my pride for (this young man’s) effort, but noting that (his) progress is not a common sight 
for most juvenile justice workers.”  The memo outlines a story of a young man who had to be removed 
from the school setting due to making threats of harm to his peers and the school principle.  He and 
his family received multiple interventions and supports, including weeks of inpatient psychiatric care, 
day treatment services, individual and family therapy, parent education, community service.  Support 
came from multiple Human Services staff, several supportive foster parents, the Boys and Girls Club, 
the Sturgeon Bay School District, The Promise Grant, and community providers.  Through much hard 
work on his part and the dedication of those supporting him, he has learned to control his emotional 

31



 

5 
 

impulses, follow rules and expectations in his home, school and community, and become a role model 
for those around him.  This was a true success story!    

     

 One of our Children and Families Social Workers received a thank you letter from a client after the 
Trauma Informed Parenting training series, thanking her and others on the team.  The mother names 
each of the workers on “her team” and thanks them all.  She states, “Me and my girls are strong and 
will keep getting stronger as days go by. It just takes time and patience and understanding. WE WILL 
SURVIVE.”  As the social worker states, “The note...displays how well our department works together 
even in the chaos at times and the impact we make on the people we work with...As workers in this 
field, we do not always get thank you’s or to see the end results.....It is empowering to us to see that 
we make a difference in a variety of ways even if it is simply through a change in a viewpoint or 
mindset.” 

 

 A client who is currently participating in Trauma Focused-Cognitive Behavioral Therapy, a new 
approach being practiced by some of our Behavioral Health practitioners, has been making strides in 
calming down and learning more about his trauma triggers. The client is able to tell his parents when 
he needs a break and takes it. That is a wonderful step in the right direction for this individual!  

 
 A therapist in the Behavioral Health Division recently received this praise from a co-worker, “I want to 

acknowledge Beth Ziolkowski. She has been very helpful teaching me about the agency and CCS 
procedures. More importantly, she is fostering open communication necessary for us to work on 
difficult cases and be able to keep each other accountable!” 
 

 C is a happy and determined nearly three-year-old little boy who has been involved with the Birth to 3 
early intervention program since he was 11 months old.  He was first referred to the Birth to 3 team 
having been born prematurely at just 30 weeks gestation and was presenting with global 
developmental delays.  Through open communications between family and therapists, C was referred 
for additional medical testing and was later diagnosed with cerebral palsy.  We have had the privilege 
to provide early intervention in-home services, and C has received all remedial therapies, service 
coordination in conjunction with visits to CHOW for specialized medical supports.  We have successfully 
incorporated the role of a Children’s Long Term Support case manager into this family’ s home to aide 
in future supports this child and family will need upon graduation from the Birth to 3 program.  We 
have referred and supported the family through the transition and planning of services that he will be 
receiving from his local education agency when school begins in September 2016.  It was our heartfelt 
privilege to sit with the family and our LEA partners, and as we began this meeting it was commented, 
“Look at all these people around this table who love this little boy and are invested in his future.”  We 
feel blessed to be able to be part of these families and their journeys and so thankful we have the 
internal and external partners who cherish these opportunities as we do. 

32



33



34



35















42



43



44



45



46



47



48



  
 Door County 
 DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 

Joseph Krebsbach 
Program Director 

(920) 746-7155 
Fax:  (920) 746-2439   

 

 Memo 

To: Human Service Committee    

From: Joe Krebsbach  

CC:  Administrative and Finance Committee  

Date: 8-4-16    

Re: Staffing Kitchen     

I am writing regarding staffing in the Kitchen at the Senior Center.  In 2013, we let go one of our 
employees who was a full time cook in the kitchen.  At that time, we did not bring forward a request to 
refill the positon as we explored options.  For quite some time, we managed the kitchen using LTE 
staff. 
 
Over time, we lost some of the LTE staff we were using and in mid-2014 we moved to using two 
employees to fill the second kitchen role.  Over the course of 12 months, these staff members became 
eligible to move into the retirement system due to the number of hours they worked.  Again this year 
they are both working an average of 24 hours per week. Given the number of hours, the employees 
will qualify for County benefits. 
 
We did have the anticipated costs in the budget for 2016 but as approved part time employees.  In 
working on the budget for 2017, I realized that although we have been doing this now going on just 
over two years, I did not bring this back to the board for approval.   
 
At this point I have explored options to move forward.  At this time, I suggest that we continue with our 
current staffing pattern for 2017.  That would leave us our chef who is full time and then two-part time 
employees at 24 hours per week. The cost for the two-part time positions is reflected in the fiscal 
impact provided.  The cost for these three employees as well as the LTE’s is currently figured at this 
point in the 2017 budget minus the cost of insurance.  If either of these employees takes advantage of 
the county insurance the budget will need to be adjusted.   
 
I look forward to answering any questions when we meet. 
 
Respectfully  
 
 
Joseph A. Krebsbach 

49



50



County of Door 

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program/Resource Specialist 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
Status: Non-exempt           Pay Range:   
Department: Human Services         Revision Date:  
EEO:             HR Reviewed:  
 

GENERAL SUMMARY 
This position is responsible for determining eligibility requirements for the Wisconsin Home Energy 
Assistance Programs (WHEAP), including seasonal program applications, emergency fuel assistance, 
counseling for energy conservation and energy budgets, proactive co-payment plans, targeted 
outreach services, and emergency furnace repair and replacement.  This position is also responsible 
for providing primary customer service to all customers of the Economic Support Division, answering 
routine questions, pre-screening for program eligibility, collecting, scanning, and entering basic 
eligibility information to assist in the eligibility determination process for Food Share, 
Medicaid/BadgerCare, Wisconsin Shares Child Care assistance.     
 

Duties and Responsibilities  

 

Essential Job Functions 
 

1. Conducts interviews with applicants for WHEAP to obtain financial and non-financial information 
necessary to determine eligibility; clarifies discrepancies; and analyzes the needs of the client in 
order to make necessary referrals to other programs.  Determine eligibility for heating assistance, 
crisis assistance, co-payment programs, furnace program and cooling assistance program. 

2. Secures, analyzes, interprets, and determines validity of client statements and documentation 
such as legal documents, income tax forms, real estate contracts, evidence of immigration 
status, and financial, medical and employment records.   

3. Determines initial and continued eligibility level within required time limits by applying complex 
program policies and rules. 

4. Utilizes multiple complex computer programs and databases to record, research, investigate 
and verify information to assist in determining eligibility and computing benefit levels, including  
CARES, CWW, WHEAP, KIDS, Forward Health Portal, CSAW, CCPI & CCPC, and SAVE.  

5. Determines benefits for crisis assistance and all co-payment programs; key co-payment contracts 
into system; maintain accurate records.   

6. Assists in training back-up WHEAP workers.  
7. On an as needed basis, travels to do outreach and conduct home visits or take applications at a 

site other than the Government Center when applicants are unable to come to the office. 
8. Provides customer service to walk-in customers requesting economic support services, providing 

general information about public assistance programs and community resources.  Assists 
customers with beginning the application process.   

9. Collects eligibility documentation from applicants and recipients of public assistance programs; 
scans and keys documentation into data systems.  

10. Takes incoming telephone calls to the Economic Support Division, answering routine inquiries and 
directing call as appropriate.  Assesses customer needs in emergency situations and refers 
accordingly. 

 

General Job Functions 
1. Partner with other community agencies to coordinate services for individuals and families. 
2. Maintain current case documentation of all new applications, reviews, and changes. 
3. Regularly meet with the Economic Support Manager for supervision/training purposes. 
4. Strictly follow Federal and State laws and regulations, County and Department policies and 

procedures in regard to individual medical privacy, other confidentiality protocols, and 
information systems security. 

 

51



County of Door 

Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program/Resource Specialist 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Reporting Relationships 
Reports to the Economic Support Manager.  

 

REQUIREMENTS 
 

Training and Experience 

1. High School Diploma required. Two-year or four-year college degree in human services, financial 
planning or related field preferred. 

2. Two to three years’ experience in social/human services or public service agency performing 
eligibility determination or case management strongly preferred.  A combination of related 
education and work experience may also be considered. 

 

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities Required 
1. Knowledge of available community resources. 
2. Ability to listen carefully, communicate respectfully and engage in conflict resolution and problem-

solving. 
3. Ability to speak and write clearly. 
4. Successful public contact/customer service experience. 
5. Ability to plan and work independently and organize workload in order to meet deadlines. 
6. Ability to explain basic budgeting and personal finance needs to clients. 
7. Ability to utilize the WHEAP, CARES, CWW, Microsoft and other related computer systems. 
8. Ability to recognize and respect the needs and beliefs of individuals, while demonstrating a 

consistent approach to engaging clients and offering services to support them. 
9. Ability to establish and maintain positive working relationships with clients, co-workers, 

supervisors, and collateral agencies.   
10. Ability to accept supervision and work collaboratively within the agency and community. 

 

Physical & Working Conditions 
There is little or no discomfort from temperature, dust, wetness, or the like in the general office 
environment.  Potential for physical harm exists during contact with angry or irate members of the public, 
but such situations can usually be defused/avoided by taking proper precautionary measures..  A good 
portion of the work will be in the community, so exposure to the elements will be part of this position. 
   
In an effort to provide the continuity of County government and to cope with the problems of the 
emergency, you may be required to work during a proclaimed state of emergency, consistent with Sec 
323.14 Wis. Stats. and County emergency management plans and programs. 
 
This position may require office hours at locations other than the main department office in the Door 
County Government Center, such as at the Aging and Disability Resource Center or other community 
locations.  
 
The above is intended to describe the general content of the requirements for the performance of this job. 
It is not to be construed as an exhaustive statement of duties, responsibilities or requirements. They may 
be subject to change at any time due to reasonable accommodation or other reasons. 
 
Approvals: 
  
 Joseph A. Krebsbach, Human Services Director       Date 
 
 
  
 Kelly A. Hendee, Human Resources Director            Date 

52



53



54



County of Door 

Financial Manager 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
Status: Exempt          Pay Range:   
Department: Human Services        Revision Date:  
EEO: 02 - Professional        HR Reviewed:  
 

GENERAL SUMMARY 
This advanced position serves as primary manager of all financial, accounting, program/grant compliance 
and management information systems within the Department of Human Services.  This role includes the 
Aging and Disabilities Resource Center and Aging program departments. Directs and supervises the work 
of accounting, information system, and financial staff within the Department.  Responsible for overall 
management and direction of fiscal operations of the department, including but not limited to budgeting, 
purchasing, accounting, and fiscal compliance.  

 

Duties and Responsibilities  

 

Essential Job Functions 
1. Prepares and compiles the annual Human Services budget in conjunction with the Director of 

Human Services and County Finance Department within the timeframes and directives provided by 
the Director.  

2. Responsible for the on-going monitoring and analysis of the Human Services budget, providing 
support and fiscal guidance to the Director and other department management staff. This is to 
include the ADRC/Aging programs and transportation. 

3. Monitors Department financial systems and maintains compliance with acceptable governmental 
accounting principles. 

4. Responsible for assisting with a variety of required state reports to Federal, State, and County 
funding sources in an accurate and timely manner; provides ongoing analysis and uses knowledge 
of funding regulations and allowable costs to maximize revenues from a variety of complex funding 
sources. 

5. Analyzes and approves contract agency financial and compliance program audits in accordance 
with Federal, State and County governmental rules and regulation.  Identifies specific questionable 
costs and resulting overpayments. 

6. Responsible for coordinating all Uniform Grant Guidance activities for the Department of Human 
Services.  

7. Responsible for the management of information systems technology in the department. 
8. Responsible for ensuring that the department is continuing to meet HIPAA requirements. 
9. Monitors programs and functions for compliance with appropriate County, State and Federal 

regulations. 
10. Responsible for management of agency overhead. 
11. Responsible for overseeing the development and monitoring of purchase of service contracts 

insuring compliance with insurance, certification/licensing and civil rights requirements and 
establishing or negotiating the rates paid for services provided. 

12. Oversees systems for the collection of first and third party fees from clients and insurance 
companies and the administration of a client fee discounting/write-off system. 

13. Oversees the billing and rate setting functions of the department for internal and purchased 
contracted services; responsible for ensuring the accuracy and timeliness of billing and 
maximization of revenues through billing of appropriate state and federal funding sources.  

14. Responsible for the oversight of department cash accounts and timely reconciliation. 
15. Responsible for the supervision, evaluation, performance management and development of 

assigned county staff.  Supervisory responsibilities include interviewing, hiring, and training 
employees; planning, assigning, and directing work; appraising performance; rewarding and 
disciplining employees; addressing complaints and resolving problems. 

 

55



County of Door 

Financial Manager 

Page 2 of 2 

 

General Job Functions 
1. Works with Finance Department to prepare year-end financial audit worksheets for 

Independent auditors, coordinate audit, and establish systems to improve fiscal accountability 
and internal control mechanisms. 

2. Prepares reports as requested by the Director, DHHS Board, State of Wisconsin, County Finance 
Department, etc. 

3. Identifies areas of Department operations that are inefficient and develop new procedures or 
recommends system design changes to promote efficiency. 

4. Make presentations to staff, the Human Services Board, County Administrator and/or the County 
Board on budget and other financial issues as needed. 

5. Accessible to managers to discuss any fiscal related questions provide them with any needed 
information to aid in decision making in a timely and professional demeanor. 

6. Attends local, regional and statewide meetings and trainings to learn about new programs that may 
be beneficial to the department which could have the potential for billing and capturing of 
revenues.   

7. Responsible for training and support to staff in the department to utilize technology and 
programs to maximize efficiencies and current technologies. 

 

Reporting Relationships 
This position works under the direct supervision of the Director of Human Services and in coordination with 
the Door County Finance Department.  

 

REQUIREMENTS 
 

Training and Experience 
1.    Bachelor’s Degree in Accounting, Business or related field. 

2.    Minimum of three years of appropriate work experience with a preference for county fiscal 
operations and management experience.  

 

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities Required   
1. Working knowledge of accounting and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. 
2. Proficient knowledge of computers, including word processing, spreadsheet and/or data base 

software. 
3. Ability to communicate effectively orally and in writing. 
4. Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships. 
5. Ability to effectively meet and deal with the public. 
6. Ability to maintain appropriate confidentiality 
7. Ability to work simultaneously on several competing priorities. 
8. Ability to read, analyze, and interpret general business periodicals, professional journals, technical 

procedures, or governmental regulations.   
9. Ability to write reports, business correspondence, and procedure manuals.   
10. Ability to effectively present information and respond to questions from groups of managers, clients, 

customers, and the general public.          
11. Ability to work with mathematical concepts such as probability and statistical inference.  Ability to apply 

concepts such as fractions, percentages, ratios, and proportions to practical situations. 
12. Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in situations where only 

limited standardization exists. Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, 
diagram, or schedule form. 

13. Comprehensive knowledge of governmental and non-profit accounting principles. 
14. Comprehensive knowledge of relational databases and the ability to manage financial and information 

systems. 

56



County of Door 

Financial Manager 

Page 3 of 2 

 

15. Ability to rapidly learn the functions and procedures of the organization, laws and regulations 
governing the administration of the Department of Human Services. 

16. Ability to provide effective leadership and plan and direct the work of others. 
17. Ability to exercise judgment and discretion in the application and interpretation of department policies 

and regulations. 
18. Ability to initiate and implement administrative procedures and to evaluate their effectiveness. 
 

Physical & Working Conditions 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to sit; use hands to finger, 
handle, or feel; and talk or hear. The employee must regularly lift and /or move up to 10 pounds and 
occasionally lift and/or move up to 25 pounds.  Specific vision abilities required by this job include close 
vision, color vision and ability to adjust focus. There is little or no discomfort from temperature, dust, 
wetness, or the like in the general office environment.  The noise level in the work environment is usually 
quiet. 
 
 
 
In an effort to provide the continuity of County government and to cope with the problems of the 
emergency, you may be required to work during a proclaimed state of emergency, consistent with Sec 
323.14 Wis. Stats. and County emergency management plans and programs. 
 
 
Approvals: 
  
 Joseph A. Krebsbach, Human Services Director       Date 
 
 
  
 Kelly A. Hendee, Human Resources Director            Date 
 

 
 
 

57



58



M:\Administration\Organizational Charts\08-01-2016 ORG CHART.docx 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
8-1-2016 

 
 

   

    

   

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach 

Cori McFarlane 

 

ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT  

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DIVISION 

 OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH 
CLINIC / ADULT CRISIS SERVICES 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

AGING AND DISABILITY 
SERVICES DIVISION 

Economic 
Support Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & Families 
Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager  

Jay Livingston 

CSP Manager 
Sheryl Flores 

 Aging Program Manager 

Jacob Erickson     

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Rachelle Gramann 

 

Economic Support 
Specialist  

-Val Bauldry  
-Jessica Purdy 
-Mary Bittorf  
-Eric Olson 
-Jill Whitman 
-Jessica Ingersoll  
 
  
 

 
 

 

Social Worker – Child 
& Family Services 

Unit – 
Access/Ongoing  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Beth Chisholm 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Mark Hill 
-Emily Schwark  
-McKenzie Erickson 
 

 
 

 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Elizabeth Ziolkowski  
-Chris Hanke 
-Vacant 
-Tanya Kavicky-Mels 
Case Manager–Crisis  
-Jamie Lowis  
AODA Counselor  
-Brenda Palkovic-  
Franco 
CCS Coordinator 
-Jason Latva 
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
-David Hirn 
-Pam Hirn 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Community Support 
Program Case 

Manager/Worker  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
- Amy Higginbotham  
 

Human Services 
Nurse – Community 

Support Program  
-Scott Davis  
 

CONTRACT 
WORKERS 

-Magda Gutierrez– .25 
 

 

Transportation Accounts 
Specialist 
      -Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 
     -Jennifer Fitzgerald - .50 
Nutrition Site Manager  
      -Jamie Stephen - .49 
      -Stacy Volkmann - .30 
Nutrition Site Manager/Cook 
– Washington Island  
     -Nelvie Cauldwell - .50 
Cook  
      -Arne Thompson   
Bus Driver 
      -Gary Hanson 
Office Assistant – HS – 
ADRC/Senior Resource 
Center    
- Wendy Schubert  
- Barb Snow 
CONTRACT WORKERS 
     -Carmen Schroeder – diet. 
     -Casual call staff 
      -Sr. Aide 

 

 

 

Information & 
Assistance 
Workers                      
Lisa VanAlstine    
Anna Vanlannen 
Jennifer Bender  
 
 

Disability Benefit 
Specialist 
  - Jess Holland (.7) 
 
 

Elderly Benefit 
Specialist 
 -Mary Bink   
 
 
 
 

Social Worker -
Adult Prot. Serv. 
  -Kim Kramer 
  -Erin Szakala   
  -Carol Lenius 
  
 

 

ADRC 
Advisory 

Board 

Administration 

Office Manager  
Shawn Barlament 

Admin Assistant III 
– HS - Receptionist 
-Mary Ann Salmon 
 
Admin. Assistant III 

- HS - Records 
Management  

-Kathy Zak 

Admin Assistant III 
– HS - Support 

-Debra Karas 
-Sarah Bryan  

Client Accounts 
Specialist  

-Chris Voigt  
 
Admin. Assistant III 

– HS – ARC 
-Kay Madoche 
 
Admin. Assistant III 
– Human Services  

-Betty Sixel 
 
 

 

Disabilities Case Manager – Children 
Services  

-Jean Severson 
-Kris Wagner – Maclean - .8  

 

Birth to Three Educator & Service 
Coordinator  

-Naomi Spritka 
 

Human Services Nurse – Personal 
Care Program  

Gloria Schneider .6 
 

Contracted Workers - Children’s CM  

-Margaret Buhk  

-Faith Ann McCoy 
-Andy Roth  

 

Family Support  
Services   

Children’s Services 
Program Manager  

Cindy Zellner–Ehlers 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY 
SERVICES   

Psychiatrist  
Colleen O’Rourke 

 

59


	2016-08-09 Human Services Agenda Packet
	Agenda 2016-08-09 HS Board
	2016-07-12 Unapproved Public Participation Minutes Human Services
	2016-07-12 Unapproved Public Participation Minutes Human Services
	2016-07-12 Unapproved Public Participation Minutes Human Services
	2016-07-12 PPP Attendees

	2016-07-12 Affidavit of PP Mtg Publication

	2016-07-12 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	2016-07-12 Unapproved Minutes Human Services
	Fostering Futures Overview HS Board 7-12-16

	HS Board Monthly Report August 2016
	Voucher Memo 08.09.16
	2016 Kitchen staff memo_clean
	Fiscal Impact - Kitchen Staff
	2017 Job Description WHEAP-RS
	Fiscal Impact 2016 & 2017 WHEAP Resource Specialist
	2017 Job Description Financial Manager
	Fiscal Impact - Financial Manager
	08-01-2016 ORG CHART




